

# BAHAA RAZIA

CONTACT: Tulkarem, Palestine - [bahaa.razia@ptuk.edu.ps](mailto:bahaa.razia@ptuk.edu.ps) - 00970599321801

## SUMMARY

A highly motivated and proactive person with excellent communication and leadership skills. I possess excellent verbal and written communication skills and can relate to a wide range of people. All these skills have been enhanced during all the work experiences I have gained over the years and through working with multinational cultures. My research interests cover people and process-related aspects of the built environment, including how organisations and people work in the context of planning, risk management, project management, and skills development.

As a lecturer, I am capable of delivering lectures to students on multiple subjects, such as principles of management, project management, human resource management, marketing and strategic management. This involves preparing and organising course materials, developing lesson plans, creating assignments and exams and assessing students' work. In addition to delivering lectures, I have different skills in leading discussions, facilitating group activities, providing feedback to students, and conducting research in my field. I am also involved in administrative duties such as attending faculty meetings and serving on multiple academic committees.

## SKILLS

- Excellent teamwork and communication skills.
- Deliver engaging lectures and tutorials that bring business theories to life.
- Develop and update course materials to reflect real-world business practice and emerging trends.
- Guide and mentor students, providing academic and career support.
- Collaborate with colleagues to develop innovative teaching methods.
- Assess student work, providing constructive feedback that encourages growth.
- Supervising and supporting postgraduate students in writing the thesis.
- Excellent teaching and leadership in higher education.
- Highly organised, conscientious and approachable.
- Having the potential to deliver international courses and training.
- Having the potential for successful publication in ranked journals.
- A record of research and research publications.

## RESEARCH INTERESTS

Risk management, project management, construction industry, urban planning, blockchain, disaster resilience, higher education, and quality management.

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

- Dean of Business and Economics Faculty at Palestine Technical University - Kadoorie, Palestine, from September 2024 until Present.
- Head of the business management department at Palestine Technical University - Kadoorie, Palestine, from September 2022 until Present.
- Assistant Professor at Palestine Technical University - Kadoorie, Palestine, from January 2020 until Present.
- Visiting lecturer at Birmingham City University, Birmingham, United Kingdom, from February 2016 until January 2020.
- Lecturer at Palestine Technical University - Kadoorie, Palestine, from July 2014 until December 2015.
- Site Engineer at Saudi Bin Laden Group - SACODECO - Riyadh, Saudi Arabia. From March 2010 until July 2012.

## EDUCATION

PhD in Planning and Project Management (Birmingham City University, Birmingham), Jan 2016 to Jan 2020, United Kingdom

MSc in Engineering Project Management (Coventry University, Coventry), January 2013 to January 2014, United Kingdom

BSc in Building Engineering (An-Najah National University), with a grade of very good, September 2004 to May 2009, Palestine

## PERSONAL INTERESTS

Exercising, travelling, reading and table tennis.

## PUBLICATIONS

Razia, B. (2024) Artificial Intelligence and Its Impact on Decision-Making in Managing Projects: A Systematic Literature Review. In: Mansour, N., Bujosa Vadell, L.M. (eds) Green Finance and Energy Transition. Contributions to Finance and Accounting. Springer, Cham. [https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-031-75960-4\\_12](https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-031-75960-4_12)

Awwad, B.S., Alkababji, M.W. and Razia, B.S. (2024) Artificial intelligence and the quality of accounting information in Palestinian industrial companies. Journal of Financial Reporting and Accounting. DOI: [10.1108/JFRA-07-2024-0417](https://doi.org/10.1108/JFRA-07-2024-0417)

Razia, A. S., Alkababji, M. W., Ruzieh, A. S., Awwad, B. S. And Razia, B. S. (2024) Competitive Advantage in Light of AI to Achieve Innovative as a Key of the SDGS Palestinian Insurance Industry. Journal of Lifestyle and SDGs Review Journal of Lifestyle and SDGs Review, Volume 4, pp. 1-20.

Bahaa, S. R. And Bahaa, S.A. (2024) Exploring the Practices and Strategies of Active Learning in Higher Education. Inter. J. Acad. Res. Educ. Rev. Volume 12 Issue 2: 27-29

Awwad, B.; Razia, B. And Razia, A. (2024) Digital transformation under the governance of Palestinian banks. Discover Sustainability, Volume 5, Issue 1

Razia, A., Omarya, M., Razia, B. And Ruzieh, A. (2023) Examining how unemployment, inflation and their related aspects affected economic growth in Palestine: The period from 1991 to 2020, Heliyon, Volume 9, Issue 11

Awwad, B. And Razia, B. (2023) Financial and Economic Indicators in Shade COVID-19: An Applied Study on the Palestinian Environment, European Journal of Business Management and Research, Vol 8, Issue 4

Razia, B. And Awwad, B. (2023) Review of Financial Technology Applications and Their Related Aspects, Part of the Studies in Systems, Decision and Control book series (SSDC, volume 470)

Awwad, B., Anaewah, M., Razia, B. And Salameh, M. (2023) Governance boards of trustees of universities. Journal of Business and Socio-economic Development

Awwad, B., Razia, B. And Razia, A. (2023) Challenges and obstacles to issuing Islamic Sukuk in Palestine: an analytical study of Islamic banks operating in Palestine. Competitiveness Review

Abuamsha, M. and Razia, B. (2023) The Role of Corporate Governance in Managing Risks: an Applied Case on Companies Listed on the Palestine Stock Exchange. Acad. Account. Finance. Stud. J. **25**, 1–13 (2021).

Razia, B. (2023) A Systematic Review of the Use of Blockchain in Higher Education, International Conference on Business and Technology, pp. 631-648

Razia, B., Awwad, B. and Taqi, N. (2022) The relationship between artificial intelligence (AI) and its aspects in higher education, Development and Learning in Organizations, Vol. ahead-of-print No. ahead-of-print. <https://doi.org/10.1108/DLO-04-2022-0074>

Awwad, B. and Razia, B. (2022) Risks, Advantages and Obstacles Associated with Bitcoin: The Perspective of Palestinian Banks, In Hamdan, A., Harraf, A., Arora, P., Alareeni, B., Khamis Hamdan, R. (eds) Future of Organizations and Work After the 4th Industrial Revolution, Studies in Computational Intelligence, vol 1037

Razia, B. and Awwad, B. (2022) A Comprehensive Review of Blockchain Technology and Its Related Aspects in Higher Education, In book: Technologies, Artificial Intelligence and the Future of Learning Post-COVID-19, pp. 553 - 571

Awwad, B. And Razia B. (2022) The mediating role of the cash dividends distribution policy in the relationship between the determinants of the cash dividends distribution policy and the market value. Academy of Accounting and Financial Studies Journal, 26 (2), pp. 1 - 13

Razia, B. (2021) Practices Of Risk Evaluation In The Construction Industry Within Conflict Zones, International Journal of Scientific and Technology Research, 1 (1), pp. 1 - 8

Awwad, B. And Razia B. (2021) Financial Leasing in Palestinian Islamic Banks and Its Role in Enhancing Financial Performance: An Analytical Study, Academy of Accounting and Financial Studies Journal, 20 (6), pp. 1 - 18

Razia, B. And Awwad, B. (2021) Risk indicators and related aspects in insurance companies in Palestine. Insurance Markets and Companies, 12 (1), pp. 43-50

Awwad, B. And Razia, B. (2021) Adapting Altman's model to predict the performance of the Palestinian industrial sector. Journal of Business and Socio-economic Development, 1 (2), pp. 57–71

Awwad, B. And Razia, B. (2021) Impact of efficiency indicators and its related aspects on the market return: An applied study on Palestine Stock Exchange. Investment Management and Financial Innovations, 18 (3). pp. 94-103

Razia, B., Larkham, P. and Thurairajah, N. (2019) Risk assessment and risk engagement in the construction industry within conflict zones in Gorse, C. and Neilson, C.J (Eds), Proceedings of the 35th Annual ARCOM Conference, 2-4 September 2019, Leeds.

Razia, B., Thurairajah, N. and Larkham, P. (2017) Understanding delays in construction in conflict zones, in International Research Conference, Salford, Manchester.

## REFERENCES

Niraj Thurairajah (Senior Lecturer at Birmingham City University)  
(Niraj.thuairajah@bcu.ac.uk), The United Kingdom

Peter Larkham (Professor at Birmingham City University)  
(Peter.Larkham@bcu.ac.uk), The United Kingdom

Owen Richard (Senior lecturer at Coventry University)  
(esx072@coventry.ac.uk), The United Kingdom